
 

 

           
April 4, 2025 

          Subject: AWOS Navigation Aids 
          WIN: 018717.08 

Location: Princeton 
        Amendment No. 2    
 
 
Dear Sir/Ms.: 
 
 
The following questions have been received: 
 
Question:  Are Frangible or collapsible couplings required for the Power or AWOS Equipment 
support racks? 
 
Response: Frangible couplings are not required.  All equipment is outside of protected object 
free areas and safety areas 
 
Question:  What is the "Class" of the Traffic Rated junction boxes? 
 
Response: Junction boxes shall be rated for AASHTO H10 loading. 
 
Question:  Specifications call for 22kAIC rated panels at equipment racks.  In Princeton, the 
upstream protective devices are only 10kAIC rated.  Is a 10kAIC rating at the Equipment rack 
acceptable? 
 
Response: For PNN, 10kAIC at the equipment rack is acceptable based on the upstream source 
power ratings. 
 
Consider these changes and information prior to submitting your bid on April 9, 2025. 
     
 
 

Sincerely, 
 
 

George M. A. Macdougall P.E. 
      Contracts & Specifications Engineer 

 


